
 
Finance Department 

18 Government Center Lane * PO Box 590 
Verona, VA  24482-0590 

Phone: 540-245-5741 * Fax: 540-245-5742 
  
March 7, 2023 

Addendum No. 2 
 

To:                   Potential Bidders 
Reference:      Improvements to the Crimora Recreational Park 
Agency:         Augusta County 
Solicitation:  IFB # 81010-23-02  
Bids Due:       March 16, 2023, 2:00 P.M.  
 
The following information is made to the original referenced solicitation. Bid Due Date and time has 
changed. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form where indicated. Notice is 
hereby given that this addendum has been posted in full on the project’s solicitation page of the Augusta 
County website and eVA. 
 
Questions 
 
A2.1 The bid due date has been extended. The due date is now Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 2:00 P.M. 

(EST) 
 
A2.2 Question 1: What do you foresee for permits and fees? 
 Response: Just the $500 E&SC permit fee.  If cost becomes an issue, we can waive this fee and 

remove it from the bid, but please do include it in your analysis for the bid. 
 
A2.3 Question 2: In what and how many ways are construction survey/testing to be applied? 
 Response: We'll just want basic compaction tests for placed stone IAW standard VDOT practice.  

As for survey, want stakeout of the storm so we ensure it's built to spec, and basic offset survey is 
sufficient for the remaining work. 

 
A2.4 Question 3: Is the psi concrete; and how might they connect? 
 Response:  If this question is about the end section, it is concrete, but the pipe is HDPE.  A non-

shrink grout should be used here. 
 
A2.5 Question 4: 4" 21A Base is the 1300 sy all-inclusive or are gravel walkway and wash out areas 

excluded? 
Response: Our quantities are estimates.  Looks like we might be a bit light if you figure 1,100sy in 
just the parking area. 
 

A2.6 Question 5: Are there 5 wooden parking blocks? Are there specs for these, and where do they go? 
Response: No, that quantity is a remnant from the Dooms Crossing plan, need 14 parking blocks 
(RR ties, staked in at least two locations).  
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A2.7 Question 7: Are there specs for the site access gate? 
         Response: Same as Mills Creek and Dooms Crossing, this is in Addendum #1. 
 
A2.8 Question 8: Project includes installing the ABC mat? Also, steam bank appears to have a 24"-

30" vertical section; how might this be laid back and/or armored with something? 
Response: Yes, installing the mat as in detail on sheet 2.  Will need to grade the bank to make 
the ramp.  In the Joint Permit Application, we made certain to indicate that any material would 
just be moved around onsite, could have Mercury contamination, so don't want to move it 
offsite. 
 

A2.9 Question 9: Where are the stream restoration zones; and how are they seeded or treated? 
         Response: No stream restoration zones, this also was a remnant from a separate project. 
 
A2.10 Question 10: Are there any specs on how the picnic tables are to be anchored? 

Response: We can do this with driven rebar bent over the pipe of the picnic table.  Assume 4 ft 
sections of #4 rebar. 
 

A2.11 Page 5, Paragraph 4.f, under Preparation and Submission of Bids, is stricken from the IFB as 
there is no stream restoration component to this project. 

 
 
 
 

 
Name of Firm: _____________________________________ 

 
Signature: _________________________________________   Date: ____________________ 
 
 
 

 


